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ATTACHMENT F: SUPPLEMENTAL VENDOR INFORMATION 
 

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 

Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs) consist of minority, women, and disabled business 
firms that are at least fifty-one percent owned and operated by an individual(s) from one of these 
categories. Also included in this category are disabled business enterprises and non-profit work 
centers for the blind and severely disabled. 

 
The State invites and encourages participation in this procurement process by businesses owned 
by minorities, women, the disable, disabled business enterprises, and non-profit work centers for 
the blind and severely disabled. This includes utilizing individual(s) from these categories as 
subcontractors to perform the functions required in this Solicitation. 

 
The Vendor shall respond to questions below, as applicable. 

 
PART I: HUB CERTIFICATION 

 

Is Vendor a NC-certified HUB entity? Yes X  No  
 

If yes, provide Vendor #:    
 

If no, does Vendor qualify for certification as HUB? Yes   X No  
 

Vendors that check “yes” will be referred to the HUB Office for assistance 
in acquiring certification. 

 
PART II: PROCUREMENT OF GOODS - SUPPLIERS 

 

For Goods procurements, are you using Tier 2 suppliers? X Yes No  
 

If yes, then provide the following information: 
 

 

Company 
Name 

 

Company 
Address 

 

Website 
Address 

 

Contact Name 

 

Contact 
Email 

 

Contact 
Phone 

 

NC HUB 
certified? 

 

Percent of 
total bid price 

Southeastern 
Healthcare of 
NC 

3401 Carl 
Sandburg Court 
Raleigh, NC 
27610 

Not 
available 

Not 
applicable 

Not 
available 

(919) 279-
8076 

Yes XX 
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PART III: PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES - SUBCONTRACTORS 
For Services procurements, are you using Subcontractors to perform any of the 
services being procured under this solicitation? Yes  No    X 

If yes, then provide the following: 
 

 

Company 
Name 

 

Company 
Address 

 

Website 
Address 

 

Contact Name 

 

Contact Email 

 

Contact 
Phone 

 

NC HUB 
certified? 

 

Percent of 
total bid 
price 

Advanced 
Medical 
Reviews, Inc.  

600 Corporate 
Pointe 
Suite 300 
Culver City, 
CA 90230 

Not available Not applicable Not available (310) 907-
9395 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total bid 
price. 

Allmed  PO Box 159 
Syracuse, NY 
13206 

Not available Not available Not available (315) 432-
9171 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Change 
Healthcare  

3055 Lebanon 
Pike 
Nashville, TN 
37214 

Not available Not available Not available (615) 932-
3000 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Exela 
Technologies 

2701 East 
Grauwyler Rd 
Irving, TX 
75061 

Not available Not available Not available (248) 837-
7371 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Fiserv, Inc. 13100 North 
Promenade 
Boulevard 
Stafford, TX 
77477 

Not available Not available Not available (281) 274-
6369 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Merative 100 Phoenix 
Drive 
Ann Arbor, MI 
48108 

Not available Not available Not available (734) 913-
3000 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

MCMC LLC 300 Crown 
Colony Drive 
Suite 203 
Quincy, MA 
02169 

Not available Not available Not available (617) 849-
9277 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Medical 
Review 
Institute of 
America, Inc. 

2875 South 
Decker Drive  
Suite 300 
Salt Lake City, 
UT 84119 

Not available Not available Not available (800) 645-
2422 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Orthonet 1311Mamaron
eck Avenue 
Suite 240 
White Plains 
NY 

Not available Not available Not available (888) 678-
4663 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

PCI 116323 
Harrisburg 
Road 
Fort Mill, SC 

Not available Not available Not available (803) 578-
7700 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 
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29707 

Protocol 
Driven 
Healthcare, 
Inc. 

150 
Morristown 
Road 
Suite 200 
Bernardsville, 
NJ 07924 

Not available Not available Not available (515) 440-
8363 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Quest 
Diagnostics 

10101 Renner 
Boulevard 
Lenexa, KS 
66219 

Not available Not available Not available (248) 416-
1609 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

RedCard 
Systems, 
LLC. 

774 Office 
Parkway 
St. Louis, MO 
63141 

Not available Not available Not available (314) 567-
4245 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

Shutterfly 2800 Bridge 
Parkway 
Redwood City, 
CA 94065 

Not available Not available Not available (650) 610-
5200 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

WEX Health 5050 Lincoln 
Drive 
Suite 100 
Edina, MN 
55436 

Not available Not available Not available (952) 852-
7099 

No Included as 
part of the 
UMR total 
bid price. 

 
Need more information? 

 
Questions concerning the completion of this form should be presented during the Q&A period 
through the process defined in the Solicitation document. 

 
Questions concerning NC HUB certification, contact the North Carolina Office of Historically  

 

http://ncadmin.nc.gov/businesses/hub
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